
Mr Davey PS/MS(H) From: A B Barton AIDS Unit 
Date: 6 December 1989 
Copy: Mr Heppell PG 

Ms Stuart .FA 
Mr Garland FAI 
Mr Hale ,AMP 
Mr Bin AIDS Unitt#ile 

s 

FUNDZMG OF TXB AJWIT.7'OIdAL GRANT TO MACFARLAN.B TRUST GRO-C 

You told me that MS(H) is unhappy about the implications for AIDS 
funding, especially of the HEA, of the proposals in Mr Mc.Keon's 
minute of 30 November, and asked for a draft note setting out her 
views. This is attached. It has been cleared with Mr Hale. 
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A B BARTON 
AIDS Unit 
A305 Richmond House 
210 GRO-C 
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